HAYWARD COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT INDIAN EDUCATION PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING LAC COURTE OREILLES COLLEGE-CULTURAL CENTER TUESDAY, JANUARY 9TH, 2018 4:00 PM

MINUTES

Dennis White opened the meeting with a prayer.

- Call to Order Meeting was called to order at 4:20 P.M. PRESENT: Lorraine Gouge, Marilyn Marlenee, Marie Wooten, Tom Shuman, Shane Ewert, Kim Lambert, Tara Wooten, Craig Olson, Doug Stark, Dan VanderVelden, Linda Plante, Karen Breit, Jess Trepanier.
- 2. Agenda Update There was a request to add the meeting times. The approval of the agenda was motioned by Dan VanderVeldon and Linda Plante seconds the motion.
- 3. **Approval of Minutes** Motion made by Linda Plante to approve of December 2017 minutes and Dan VanderVeldon seconds the motion.
- 4. Home School Coordinators' Reports
 - a. Kim Lambert summarized her report (attached).
 - b. Lorraine Gouge' summarized her report (attached).
 - c. Shane Ewert summarized his report (attached).
- 5. Title VI Report Doug Stark said that there is three parts to the grant and the first part of the grant opens towards the end of the month. There is roughly \$230 per student and roughly 560 students throughout K-12th grade. This year it is expected that we will end up \$7k short and the school is looking to IEPAC for direction of continued support. IEPAC has agreed to continue do what we are currently doing with the money.
- 6. **Superintendent's Report** summarized his report (attached). Craig Olson asked if the JOM tutors should attend the meeting and give a report. Karen Breit said that we can ask them to be present and it is important but Tribal Government should have that conversation and make that call.

- 7. Special Items of Business- none.
- 8. Old Business- A copy of the Act 31 was shared.
- **9.** New Business- It was agreed that the meeting time will be changed and set at 4:00 P.M. on the second Tuesday of every month.
- 10. Announcement: Dan VanderVeldon stated that there have been meetings with LCOOCC for high school students to have the opportunity to take credits at the college. Right now they are in the process of taking the next step and next year the 7th Generation Scholarship will be available. Dan VanderVeldon also said that they are trying to set up a mentorship program with current LCOOCC college students to help struggling high school students. It was also noted that Wrestling will begin in February.
- 11. Adjournment- Meeting was called at 5:29 P.M. with a motion made by Dan VanderVeldon and Linda Plante seconds the motion.

INDIAN EDUCATION PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
HOME SCHOOL COORDINATOR REPORT
LORRAINE GOUGE'
JANUARY, 2018

	j,,
STUDENT CONTACTS	I had 53 student/family contacts since our last IEPAC
	Meeting.
IEP MEETINGS	I did not attend any IEP Meetings during this time.
JOM TUTOR REQUESTS	The Hayward Middle School continues to offer academic
	support to our students through Mrs. Hagar within our
	Alternative Learning Academic Center, Mrs. Teran Aide-
	Academic Coach, and Ms. Turnbull MS Aide- Academic
	Coach. The Middle School also continues to provide the
	After School Tutoring Program from 3:30 p.m. to 4:45p.m.
	MonThurs., with transportation being provided to the
	LCO Boys & Girls Club. Please do not hesitate to call the
	school if you would like to use one of these resources for
	your child for additional academic support.

TRANSPORTS	I made 12 home-visits and transported 4 students.	
SST MEETINGS/AT-RISK	SST Meetings/At-Risk Meetings continue to be set up by	
MEETINGS	Administration. Meetings are conducted with each grade	
	level to update data on student progress quarterly. These	
	measures are taken to provide adequate services to our	
	students before making any referrals for EEN Services and	
	for student success. I would like to remind the	
	parents/guardians that each grade level team of teachers	
	are available to meet with parents/guardians on a needed	
	basis for any concern for their child throughout the school	
	year. The 6^{th} Grade Team meets daily at 11:00a.m., the 7^{th}	
	Grade Team meets daily at 2:00p.m., and the 8 th Grade	
	Team meets daily at 9:00a.m. Please do not hesitate to	
	contact the school if you have any concerns or would like	
	to schedule a team meeting.	
ATTENDANCE/TRUANCY	I continue to work closely with the Middle School Office	
	and Administration to monitor school attendance for our	
	students. The students and parents/guardians are doing a	
	great job in verifying and providing documentation for	
	absences. I strongly encourage our parents/guardians to	
	continue with this communication to avoid any truancy issues. I would also like to remind our parents/guardians	
	to keep a close eye on attendance as we are now coming to	
	the end of 1 st Semester and some of our students have	
	used all their excused days. Remember to use pre-	
	arranged absences when you know your child will be	
	absent ahead of time.	
TRAININGS/EVENTS		
	The Lac Courte Oreilles Boys & Girls Club continues to	
	offer our young people a positive place to be with various	
	programming, curriculum and events. I encourage	
	parents/guardians to have their child become a club	
	member to enjoy all the activities the club has to offer. The	
	club is making more of an effort to having family events to	
	help our families to stay strong and close during these	
	difficult times we are experiencing in our community.	
	There will be a 'Wellness Gathering' sponsored by	
	Behavioral Health at the LCO College Auditorium on	

	January 23 rd , 2018 from 5:00 – 7:00 p.m. Homemade chicken and wild rice soup, a garden salad, traditional fry bread and chicken drummies will be served. Free rides will be provided by a reserved Namekagon Transit Bus for this event, if transportation is needed. Please call Jennifer Petit @ 715-638-5100 to give pick – up information by January 17 th . The Guest Speaker will be Dr. Cabeen who will be speaking on the health risks associated with heroin and give information on the lifesaving Narcan. Bring your Family and Friends, as all are welcome! Community Converation on Bed Bug Prevention and control strategies: 'Let's Beat the Bed Bug!' To be held on January 10 th , 2018 from 6:00 – 7:30 p.m. at the Sherman & Ruth Weiss Community Library Counseling Room. The address is 10788 State Highway 27/77 Hayward, WI. This community event is being provided by the Sawyer County Health and Human Services & Sherman & Ruth Weiss Community Library. This is a growing concern in our community and efforts are being made to educate our families and community.
NEW BUSINESS	Trauma Informed Care continues to be strongly emphasized throughout the Hayward Community School District and the Lac Courte Oreilles Tribe. Efforts continue to be made across the board to support our students/families with various programming The Mental Health/AODA health concerns also continue to be strongly emphasized within the Hayward Community School District and the Lac Courte Oreilles Tribe. The Lac Courte Oreilles Tribe has declared the Opiate Addictions an epidemic. The tribe along with the county and the state are continuing to take the measures needed to address this serious health concern within our community. The Hayward Community School Board passed a resolution at the last school board meeting to have more counseling

	support brought directly to the school through MOU Counseling Services. This allows the service provider to meet with their client within the school setting. I encourage our parents/guardians to utilize this support, if there is a need for their child.	
KEY DATES/EVENTS:	January 12th2nd Friday Count, attendance	
		is very important.
	January 15th	No School
	January 17 th	MS Dance beginning at 1:30pm. Academic tutoring will be provided for any students who are at 68% or lower for any of their
		classes.
	January 23rd	End of 1 st Quarter
	January 24	No School

INDIAN EDUCATION PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE HOME SCHOOL COORDINATOR REPORT SHANE EWERT- January 2018

STUDENT CONTACTS	I have had over 137 student contacts or requests for assistance
	since our last IEPAC meeting in December.
IEP MEETINGS	I have attended 8 IEP meetings since the last IEPAC meeting in
	November.
JOM TUTOR	I have not submitted any referrals for JOM Tutoring to Liz
REQUESTS	Thayer since the last meeting. The JOM tutor requests for the Intermediate School are as followed: 13 students in 3rd grade, 7 students in 4th grade, and 27 students in 5th grade. Liz Thayer (JOM tutor) has a total of 47 students. Six additional students since last month.
	Native American 2017 Wisconsin Forward Data: See Attached

TRANSPORTS	I have had 4 transports through	out the month.
TRANSPORTS ATTENDANCE TRAININGS/EVENTS	I have had 4 transports throughout the month. We are closely monitoring attendance for unexcused absences. Families are receiving a notification letter when a student has three unexcused absences. If a student reaches the fifth unexcused absence, families receive a notification for a meeting which is held at the school. The meeting will include the truancy officer, principal, and parent/guardian. We take in consideration medical absence, pre-arranged, and validated family emergencies. On Thursday January 12 th I have four Truancy Meetings with the guardians, the school principal, truancy officer, and myself. To discuss the student has reached their limit of excused absences for the year and discussing the importance of having the student be here every day. Regional Training for Home School/Title VI Indian Education/	
TRAININGS/EVENTS	the student be here every day.	
KEY DATES/EVENTS:	January 15 th January 23 rd January 24 th	No School End of Second Quarter No School- Staff Development

January 29 th Feb 12 th -16 th	Report cards sent home
Feb 12 -16 Feb 13 th	Northlakes Dental Clinic Here Third grade snowshoeing POD 1
Feb 15 th	Third grade snowshoeing POD 2
Feb 21 st Feb 22 nd & 23 rd	No School- Staff Development No School

INDIAN EDUCATION PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE HOME SCHOOL COORDINATOR REPORT KIM LAMBERT – JANUARY 2018

MISSION STATEMENT: The mission of the PAC is to assist and advise the Hayward Community School District, Board of Education and Administration on all matters pertaining to the successful educational experience of Indian students.

STUDENT CONTACTS	I have had 114 student contacts, requests for assistance or		
	student discussions with staff/families since our last		
	IEPAC meeting.		
IEP MEETINGS	I attended two IEP meetings.		
TRANSPORTS	I had one transport, which resulted in a home visit.		
CARE CONFS/SST/	I have attended one staff Care Conference, and one staff		
AT-RISK MEETINGS	SST meeting.		
ATTENDANCE/TRUANCY	I am prevailing upon all parents and guardians to stress		
PREVENTION WORK	the importance of attendance at school. One of the most		
	effective ways to increase student achievement is for		
	parents to be actively involved in the education of their		
	children, and that includes promoting good attendance		
	practices. I am asking all parents to get kids to school		
	regularly, which will turn into a valuable life skill as an		
	adult.		
NATIVE AMERICAN	Our club has not met since our last IEPAC meeting.		
CULTURE CLUB			
TRAININGS/EVENTS	I continue to actively serve on the following committees:		
	Governor's Juvenile Justice Commission; Adolescent		
	Health Committee; and, LCO CST Coordinating Committee.		
NEW BUSINESS	Planning is underway for the HHS/LCO Eagle Feather		
	Graduation Honoring Ceremony, which will be		
	Wednesday, May 23, 2018.		

KEY DATES/EVENTS:	January 15, 2018	NO SCHOOL
	January 23, 2018	END OF 2 ND QTR/1 ST SEMESTER
	January 24, 2018	NO SCHOOL – Staff Development
	February 21, 2018	NO SCHOOL – Staff Development
	February 22-23, 2018	NO SCHOOL – Birkie
	March 5, 2018	P/T Conferences (all schools)
	March 7, 2018	P/T Conferences (PS/IS Only)
	March 29-April 2, 2018	NO SCHOOL – Spring Break
	April 3, 2018	NO SCHOOL – Staff Development
	April 5, 2018	End of 3 rd QTR
	May 2, 2018	P/T Conferences (MS/HS Only)
	May 23, 2018	Eagle Feather Grad Ceremony
	May 28, 2018	NO SCHOOL – Memorial Day
	June 8, 2018	END OF SCHOOL YEAR – Early Release